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OTTAWA, 4th January, 1905.

Rev. Sir:-

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your

letter of the 26the Ultimo, with reference to the

second instalment of purchase money on your land in

Roseau River Indian Reserve, and in reply I have to

inform you that the Department will grant the exten-

sion asked for, but as the money is required for the

Indians it will expect payment promptly on the 1st

March

Your obedient servant,

Fd M Leau

Secretary.

Rev, Jos. Hogg,

ic 473 Balmoral St.,

Winnipeg,

Mane

verschieden, endern und andere
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